September 17, 1968

Mr. Herbert E. Angel

Aoting Archivist of the United States
General Services Administration
Washington, D. C. 20405

Dear Mr. Angel:

Your letter of September 13 contains a phrasing thet may, in the futurs,
lead to misunderstanding. I write to elarify it. .

We have received the windshisld of President Kemnedy's car and
the original autopsy papers of which you have copies from the
Secret lervice, but no other documents or sxhibits.

I do have a copy of & copy of the typed autopsy protoceol, but no
"autopsy papers". If By ghsne words you intended anything else, I very
much want s copy. The autopsy "papers” have been of great interest to
me. They are incomplete as you have them in CD 371 and Exhibit 397. 1
have what I regard as s stsnding request for them and everything else
relasting to the sutopsy.

There is & sharp inconsistency I must call te your attention, particu-~
larly because of your new responsibilisies. The originels of the
autopsy papers, all of them, were in the possession of the Secret Ser-
vice. This means the notes, too. Now, the secrst service, 8s a matter
of practice, turned over copiles, keeping or msking other dispesition of
the originals. It 1s therefors posaible for the Secret Service to pro-
vide you with copies of the missing evidence thet is required to be in
your possession or, if they have neither the original nor any copy
vemilning in their files, they can provide you with the identification
of those to whom they mey have delivered this evidence. I believe this
is required, not only by and for the integrity of the country and the
government and all the employees and executives involved, but also by
law. I herewith again request that the National Archives ss¥ for thess

missing papers.

I 2lsc call to your sttention & slight difference between this renewsl
of this demand and some of the esrliar ones. Here, by your own kuowl-
edge, you are required to have, as part of & fils that 1s formally in
the evidence of the Commission's record and of the exhibit described
in that evidence as "identical" with thet file, certain of the most
eruclal evidence of the entire assassination accounting. What you do
not have you can readily obtain, zssuming there have been no impropri-
etlies or 1llegalities.

Unless the National Archives 1s to be naught but a hamper into which
solled officiel clothing is tossed, I think it sssentlal that it, ian
acbuality, be the custodisn of what it sssumes responsibility for.
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Were this matter to go to court, there would be an enormous scandal.
When I first discussed this with Dr. Bahmer two years ago, I made cleay
to him this was my intenticn, as soon as it was possible for me to do
it. It will heppen. The missing papers include the most basic of all
tha evidense of the autopsy, the original notes of the prosector. They
ars deseribed by him in his testimony, when he held ecopies of them in
his hands. I have some of the receipta for these. You have not been
able to provide me with copies of all the receipts, again only because
you have not obtained them from the agency of eorigin.

Inherent in what I am saying is that there has been destruction of evi-
dence. I tell you that I have what I regard as unassailable proof thet
this has happened. I believe it intolerable, particularly when the
subject is the murder of a Presideat. Inherent also is that therse has
been illegasl suppression of evidence. I again assure you I have what

I regard as unassailable proof that there has been such suppression,

You may, within a shert while, be a defendant in an sction in which
this 1s slleged or inherent. I think your interest, that of your
egency and,above all, that of the government and the peopls, require
that you make the effvrt to obtain and make aveilable to qualified
People thst which you do not have, should and must.

There is another possible indirection in your lsnguage I want to clari-
fy. You report what you "received ... from the Secret Service". Airs
there any such materials of 3ecret Service origin that you received
from another source or agency?

I heve no way of knowing what Jou know of the emrlier correspondence.
I sssume your subordinatss have adequately informed you. However, be-
cause I want you to be under no misapprehensiény eside from requiring
those things for which I ask bacsuse of the work upon which I am
engaged, I quits ssriously belisve that the national integrity and
honor require what I seek., If I cannot at the moment do more than
wake & record, that I do.

I also esll to your attention certain questions which are unsnswered
going back to Dr. Behmer's sdministration.

3incerely,

Harcld Weisbergz

P.S8. 1If there is an index to CD L4, would you plesse send me 8 Xerox
CoOPpY.



